MINUTES OF A SPECIAL CALL MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FLORALA HELD OCTOBER 29, 2024 AT 5:00 PM IN THE AUDITORIUM AT FLORALA MUNICIPAL COMPLEX.

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Mayor Robbins with the following members present:

Councilwoman Wallace-Patton, Councilwoman Inabinett, Councilwoman Franklin, Councilman Robbins, Mayor Robbins. Absent: Councilman John Bryan

The invocation was given by Councilman Robbins.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given by all present.

The first item on the Agenda was to rescind Resolution 20240708-1-Property on Third Street. Councilwoman Inabinett made the motion to approve and Councilwoman Wallace-Patton seconded the motion. Mayor Robbins called for the vote. **ROLL CALL VOTE**: Yeas: Councilwoman Wallace-Patton, Councilwoman Inabinett, Councilwoman Franklin, Councilman Robbins. Nays: None. Motion carried.

The second item on the Agenda was the approval of Resolution 20241029-Property on Third Street (correction to previously rescinded Resolution 20240708-1). Councilwoman Wallace-Patton made the motion to approve and Councilwoman Franklin seconded the motion. Mayor Robbins called for the vote. **ROLL CALL VOTE**: Yeas: Councilwoman Wallace-Patton, Councilwoman Inabinett, Councilwoman Franklin, Councilman Robbins. Nays: None. Motion carried.

The third item on the Agenda was to approve renewal of Avenu contract to collect taxes for the city. Councilwoman Inabinett made the motion to approve and Councilman Robbins seconded the motion. Mayor Robbins called for the vote. **ROLL CALL VOTE**: Yeas: Councilwoman Wallace-Patton, Councilwoman Inabinett, Councilwoman Franklin, Councilman Robbins. Nays: None. Motion carried.

The fourth item on the Agenda was the discussion of a daycare pending in the old headstart building. Frankie Bosun is working with the health department, fire marshall, and DHR to get this going. Ms. Bosun wants to begin a contract on 1 December 24 to start with 0-3 years old and possibly after-school care.

The fifth item on the Agenda was a call for motion to go into Executive Session to discuss Economic Development. Councilwoman Wallace-Patton made the motion and Councilwoman Inabinett seconded the motion. Time going into Executive Session: 5:09 PM. Mayor Robbins called for the vote. **ROLL CALL VOTE**: Yeas: Councilwoman Wallace-Patton, Councilwoman Inabinett, Councilwoman Franklin, Councilman Robbins. Nays: None. Motion carried.

The sixth item on the Agenda was a call for motion to come back into regular session Council meeting from Executive Session at 5:51 PM. Councilwoman Wallace-Patton made the motion to approve and Councilwoman Franklin seconded the motion. Mayor Robbins called for the vote.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Yeas: Councilwoman Wallace-Patton, Councilwoman Inabinett,
Councilwoman Franklin, Councilman Robbins. Nays: None. Motion carried.

The seventh item on the Agenda was a counter offer to Josh Menge for two lots of \$25,000, on Third Street. Councilman Robbins made the motion to approve and Councilwoman Inabinett seconded the motion. Mayor Robbins called for the vote. **ROLL CALL VOTE**: Yeas: Councilwoman Wallace-Patton, Councilwoman Inabinett, Councilwoman Franklin, Councilman Robbins. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Next Council meeting is November 12	2, 2024
Meeting adjourned.	
	Gayle C. Robbins, Mayor
Gina Hendriks, City Clerk	